SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
of the City of Middletown
BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, December 9, 2024
5:30 p.m.

AGENDA

. CALLTO ORDER

. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION

. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. November 18, 2024 Regular Meeting

. OLD BUSINESS

a. Project status update

NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of project status

b. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required

for the project.

i. Milestone Construction Services, LLC. Application and Certificate for

Payment #3 —12/05/2024.

. ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse. Alternatively, they may

view/listen to the meeting as follows:

Direct link to Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88274291900?pwd=LJoiFPob3gF8z00ViEFTaHvBBqwxXc.1

1. Go to https://zoom.us and joining the meeting using the meeting |I.D. number located below.

2. Viatelephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 882 7429 1900
Passcode: SFD


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88274291900?pwd=LJoiFPob3gF8zOoViEFTaHvBBqwxXc.1
https://zoom.us/

Page 1 of6
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT
BUILDING COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, November 18, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom Meeting I.D. 889 4182 4079

Present: Geen Thazhampallath, Nancy Hunter, Melissa Roming, Phil Russo, Chief James Trzaski, Paul
Pizzo, Frank Ferraiolo, Greg Mastriano, member of the public and the fire department.

Absent: Joseph Bibisi, Ed Monarca

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Thazhampallath called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
Chairman Thazhampallath opened the Public Session at 6:02 p.m.
There was no one in attendance or online who wished to speak.

3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Chairman Thazhampallath closed the Public Session at 6:02 p.m.

4. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED

MOTION to approve the minutes of the special meeting of October 15, 2024 by M. Roming/N.
Hunter. Chairman Thazhampallath abstained. Motion passed.

5. OLD BUSINESS

d.

Project status update.

Greg Mastriano provided a brief update to the Committee. The building should be
weather tight within two weeks.

Chairman Thazhampallath questioned if furniture and fixtures was considered as part of
the project. Paul Pizzo has spoken to his interior designer; she will be presenting him
with a price to do a mini project to assist us in selecting furniture and fixtures for the
space. Chief Trzaski explained to the Committee the existing furniture will not fit in the
new footprint, and the cost of furniture and fixtures was accounted for in the Capital
Non-Recurring Budget. Furniture and fixtures are not part of the grant.

Chairman Thazhampallath questioned if the cost of new technology for the meeting

room is included in the grant. Chief Trzaski explained he has been speaking with the
Middletown Board of Education and instead of fixed LCD projectors and smartboards
they use moving media on wheels which allows them to move the equipment as

Page 1 o0f2



Page 2 of 6

needed. He spoke about plugs in the floor and moving more towards wireless
technology.

Phil Russo questioned the drain in the kitchen floor. Greg Mastriano explained it is for
the kitchen sink. It is an indirect drain and safeguards the sink if there is a sewer
backup.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a.

Discussion of project status.
Paul Pizzo provided additional information on the project status.

There is an outstanding change order for the electrical they are still working on a
solution and pricing.

The new product flooring was discussed for the kitchen, bathrooms and hallway. Pricing
has not been determined.

Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required for the
project.

MOTION to approve change order for kitchen millwork, ceramic tile, janitor closet, and
plumbing in the amount of $20,021.75 by N. Hunter/M. Roming. Unanimously
approved.

MOTION to approve change order for soil and excavation work in the amount of
$75,874.99 by N. Hunter/M. Roming. Unanimously approved.

MOTION to approve Landmark Architects, P.C. invoice #779 dated 11/05/2024 in the
amount of $5,000.00 by N. Hunter/M. Roming. Unanimously approved.

MOTION to approve Milestone Construction Services, LLC Application and Certificate for
Payment #2 dated 11/05/2024 in the amount of $203,870.92 by M. Roming/N. Hunter.
Unanimously approved.

7. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by M. Roming/N. Hunter. Unanimously approved.

The meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

Submitted by,
d{&wﬂ‘hw V\T d@fujﬂ

Kathleen M. Kiley
Building Committee Recording Secretary

Page 2 of 2



Page 30f6

1 :ebeyq

S0vL9'ELL JopiQ sbuey) Aq SIONVHO L3N
"JOBJUOD SIU J8pUN J0J0BIUOY 10 fBUMQ 00°0 SOvL9'eLL SIVLOL
8yt jo s3ybu Aue o1 soipnfesd Jnoypm ale JuswiAed Jo soue)dsooe pue juswAed ‘eoueinsy) ‘uslay 000 000 yiuow sy} paaosdde jejol
paweu Jopeuo) ey} o} Ajuo ojqeied st 031411 4T INNOIWY 2UL “ojqenobau jou si 8jeoued syl = P - LoW snoinaid ul
: ) 000 SO'7LO'SLL 4l G :
.. ; L . paacidde sabueyo jejo]
472 \ S \3 /g Ly \\. vl | Ag suonoanpag suonippy Aewiwing 19pio mm:uzm.
e Q ; \\ 7 JLOZLIHOYY
% F 4
1\ ¥5'59'¥85"L (9 auij snuiw g aury)
("paye0 Junowe sy} 0] ULOUED 0] pabueyo ale Jey) 199YS uopenunuoy ey} uo pue uoneslddy ASVNIVLER DNIGNIONE HEINE OLS0NVTIVE °6
oy uo sanbyy jje jeniuy oy paydde Junowe sy Lo SISYIP PBYINE JUNOWE Ji uojeuR(dXd YoByY) i IS
OIS P " QZIHLLEAD INNOWY 3NA INFWAVL INTHUND 8
"Q3I41LLYI0 INNOWY 343 J0 uswiked o} papua ! IOJoRLUOD SU} PUE ‘Ssjuswinoog joe.uog ayp yym| 008 €47 ANINAVE ¥O< SILVOIHLLNID SNOIATU SS37 72
mocmn._MBm i st 3I0M 33 Jo Ajijenb au; ‘psjesipul se passaibold sey YoM S} 4eifeq puB UoRBLLIoUI (fe1oL g dur SNUIW 4 dulT)
‘oBpajmou| $108UY0LY aU} JO 1Saq SU) O} By} JOUMQ BU} 01 SaUINS0 Jos)yoly oy ‘uonesydde syl ., - . 3 2
Buisuduios ejep ey} pue SUOREAISSGO S)iS-UO UO PBsEq ‘SJUSLND0( J0BUOD 24 UIM SOUBPICODE U] it BRI e SRV e
o, } K | : £10L0'62 abed uogenujuo) sy} UO | UWNjo)
n_\m.._../\ﬂ ..u:._..m =0 WL.OM.C Iom,q 10 qg+eg aur]) obeuielay jejol
7, - (ebed uoienURUoD UC 4 UWN(OD)
(L ‘salidxe uoISSILUWOD A 000 [BUSIBN PRIOIS 0% 0:0'd
{ :aljgnd AiejoN
(abey uonenuiuo) uo J+( SUWLNOY)
P22 10 fep AT siyp sw al0jeq 0} LIOMS pUB PagLOSANS £L°0L0'62 oM paje|dio) Jo % 000 ®
usAeH MaN o Aluno)d N2[OBUL0Y O BB HOVNIVLAY S
T (sbed uogenuRuoY Lo 5 ULWNjoD)
— : o_o_m\t\m\m Ao b g | FEEOOLLS 31vd OL GIYOLS ANY A3131dN0D VIOL ¥
‘ y S0'LLY'ZeTT (z+ 1 2ur) 31V0 OL INNS LOVHLINOD ¢
SRR ETS g e &) :‘.\O LOVHEINOD| SorLeel SUIAHO IDONVHO A€ IONVHD 13N 2
-8NP MOU 81 U \._..m\%;oﬁ wowked ueuno| 00'EPL'BLLT LNNOIWY LOVHLINOD TVNIDRIO “}
1B} pUB JaumQ 2y} Wiol panisoel sjuswiAed pue panssi aiem Justiied Joj seeoyiie)) snoaid "PAYOEJE SI J98YS uojenuiuoy
USIUm 3I0A J0) 1010BNUOD Byl Aq pied usaq aABY SJUNOWE (2 Jey ‘SJUSnDog JoRQUOD SU) UM JORJUOD SU UM UOIIOBLUOD Ul ‘Mojaq umoys se jusiAed Joj speuw si uoheoijddy
80UEBpI0o0E Ul pajejdwlod useq sey JuswiAed 1o} uopesliddy siu Aq PaIanco MO SUi Jeljeq pue :
UOjBULIO}U ‘SBPSIMOUY S, 1010B.U0D BU) JO §S8( SUj O} JBU} SBLILSD JOJOBILOD pauBISISpUN SU L LININAVYH 04 NOILYDIddVY S HOLOVEHINOD
[elepa4 104 108U 9789-169 (£02)
Xed 11G90 LD usABH MaN
45¥90 1O Umole|ppil €09 aung
¥3HLo [] +0z aung aAuQ peym Buo gpg
aiaid ] J8UR0 MalMeAlY 00 D71 ‘SOIAISS UOHONASUOD) SUCISSIA
5 SIoSHYOIY dlewpueT LOF LIHOYY VIA i T >
HMOLOVHLNGO [] *# 103rodd / Od N3O *YOLOVELNOD NO¥H
. peoy ydjopuey g 3
uanmo [ PeOciOelL) AL A0 0p100y 5 uoperousy tousi euid yinos :L03roYd o L
O UoRpnqguUIsIiqy ¢ # NOLLVOINddY cyove #qop © ‘uaNmo oL

€049 LNJWAVd 04 FLVIIHILETO ANV NOILYOITddV



Page 4 of 6

zjoz ebed

€.0L0'62 L8PSe°6ES° L €£°08  $2Z90°LL9 LV'e0L'6LL  11'656°L6¥ SO ZLY'Ze2C  SOVIS'CLL  00°€Wi'8LLT :Sjejol
0000t 66'%.8'GL 66'7/8'GL 66'7.8'G. 66'748'SL € 000 #epip abueyd
or'9z8'al L6'6L 0070027 00°002'% 97'920'Lg 9r'920°'L2 Z 000 #epIo ebueyd
0000, 097229l 0922291 09'2LL'9L 09'¢L2'9L L 00 #epIo ebueyd
66°0SE‘L LL'EE0'SY 05'/€ 68'6L0'/2 £9'900°6 9z'eloglL 00'€50'22 00°€S0°Z. 334 INO - 00'50061
0z’ Lee'y 70°961'68 8267 96°€29'98 6£'L0Z2'vT 1822729 00°08.'GLL 00°082'GLL suonipuoy [eleus9 -~ 00°000LL
006122 00°SvL'SyL  LL/Z  00°08€'YS 00°08€'¥S 00°6Z1'002 00°5Z1‘002 [EOLI93IT - 00°0009)
0gze6 L0°668°'L0S 99'¢ £6'570'6L 00°000°'c £6°570'91 00°1L06'02S 00°1L06'02S [eQiUByOSIAl - 0070005}
00'vSy' 2y 00787y 00'¥S¥'y wewdinb3 - 00°000}}
00°0¥9°081L 00079061 00079061 saysiui4 - 00°0006
00°00.'ce 00°00L°¢E 00°00.'ee SMOPUIM @ 1007 - 00°0008
09'24€ 86°L¥.°L6  LLL  20'TSS'L 70'2SS'L 00°00€'50} 00°00€'G0} 10id SINISION B [BULBYL - 00°000L
107096 2L6LL'1e 1€'8 8Z°00Z'6L 1£'68.°0L 16 7L¥'E 00'086°0€2 00°086'0£2 oise|d % SPOOM - 000009
05°€64'0L 00°00S'g LL'96  00°0.8°602 000050z  000/£'68L  00°0/£'8L2 00°0/£'81Z fauose - 00°000%
00°06%'2 0000} 0070086 000z.2'8L 00°080°LE 00°008'67 00°008'6% 2]a10U0D - 00°000€
0eL8¥'y 00'790°LLL 9g'ery  00°929'68 00°000's 00°929'v8 00°069'90Z 00°069'902 SHOM 81S - 0070002
£8'758 EV'ES8'PS  94°€Z  LS'9B0°'LL 60'7L8°L 817282'Gl 00°0S6°LL 00°0S6°L.  Sluswasnbey [eseueD - 00°0004
(e1qeueA 1) (90) (or) (4+3+0) (3yoa aolyad aoad SIONVHO | a31naaHos |
IOVNIVATY | NOLLITdNOD | dinoD aadoLs NI LON) SIHL SNOIATAd | | 5vaiNoD
oL % |ONVQ3LITdNOD s TviNTIvN]  LNNOWY LINNOWY TYLOL NOLLAINOSIA MHOM b waLl
AN Ve WLOL d3¥0Ls SRMOM Q31T TdINOD
I H 9 d a | a ) g v
11690 1O usAeH MeN
€08 |ung 25¥90 ._.nw c?owmﬁnmm\w
; AALQ Heypp Buo syg peoy ydjopuey
.n.uz LRFOHY S ORIy 077 ‘S90IAISS UONONIISUOD) SUOISOfIA 101381 8414 YInog
R Sl o
€ :ON NOLLYOIlddV 133HS NOILLVYNNILNOD




Page 5016

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER / GENERAL CONTRACTOR
PROGRESS PAYMENT
WAIVER OF MECHANIC’S LIEN AND RELEASE

In consideration for payment in the amount of One hundred seventy four thousand,
one hundred fifty one dollars and 10/100 ($174,151.10) (hereinafter referred to as “Progress
Payment”), to be paid by City of Middletown, CT (hereinafter called “Owner”), to Milestone
Construction Services, LLC (hereinafter called “Releasor”), the Releasor for itself, its
successors and assigns hereby remises, releases and forever discharges the Owner of and from all
manner of debts, demands, actions, causes of action, liens, suits, accounts, covenants, confracts,
agreements and any and all Claims and liabilities whatsoever in law and in equity, arising under,
in connection with or in any way arising out of or related to labor, services, equipment or
materials furnished through the Payment Date under Releasor’s agreement with Owner dated
November 30, 2024 , and any and all deletions, additions and modifications thereto (hereinafter
“Agreement”), for the construction of and improvements to located at South Fire District
Renovation &Additions in the City of Middletown and State of Connecticut, exclusive of
retainage and/or any unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with
the Agrcement. Terms capitalized in this instrument are those specifically defined herein and in
the Agreement,

Releasor hereby accepts the Progress Payment and all previous payments totaling Four hundred
seventy three thousand, nine hundred & 41/100 dollars ($473,900.41)., as full compensation
and payment for all labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through
November 30, 2024 _ (the “Payment Date”) exclusive of retainage, any unresolved Claims or
Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement, and labor, services,
equipment and materials furnished after the Payment Date.- Releasor further warrants and
represents that all laborers and subcontractors employed by it and all suppliers and materialmen
from which it acquired materials incorporated into the Project have been paid in full for labor,
services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through the date covered by previous
payments by the Owner, and that none has any Claim, demand or lien against the Project.
Furthermore, Releasor warrants that all bills, Claims, demands, liabilities and obligations for
labor, services, equipment, materials and any other items furnished in connection with the
Agreement or the Project through the date covered by previous payments by the Owner have
been paid and satisfied, and that all taxes, fees, and benefits relating directly or indirectly to the
Project have been paid in full.

Releasor unconditionally certifies that Releasor has been paid in full for all labor,
services, equipment or material of any kind furnished by or through Releasor relating to or
concerning the Project or the Agreement through the Payment Date, and Releasor hereby
unconditionally waives, releases and relinquishes any and all liens, Claims and/or rights upon the
Project or property of the Owner and all improvements thereon on account of such labor,
services, equipment, material, or other items, in each case exclusive of retainage and any
unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement.
Releasor further agrees hereby to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from any and all Claims,
liens or financial obligations atising under, in connection with or by virtue of the Agreement or -
Project relating to prior work and requests for payment. The foregoing certification, release and

1 F«171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



Page 6 of 6

indemnification are not contingent in any-respect nor are they subject to any condition precedernt.
Releasor acknowledges that the foregoing representations are made to induce Owner to make the
Progress Payment above knowing that the Owner relies on the representations herein contained.

This Progress Payment Waiver and Release shall be an independent covenant and shall
operate and be effective with respect to the Project and the labor, services, equipment and

material described herein.

Releasot’s execution of this Progress Payment Waiver and Release is voluntary, with full
knowledge of any rights applicable under the laws of the State of Connecticut.

This Waiver and Release may not be changed orally.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Releasor has caused its corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed and these presents to be signed by its Member on the 3", day of December

2024.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the
presence of:

AVaekele NJ/?*QLQ 2.

Milestone Construction Services, LLC

Witness

Sl —

Witness

Company Name

By Frank A. Ferraiolo

Its: Member

(Corporate Officer or Owner
or Authorized Individual)

i’y ““"C"E"" &
My ission expires: /31/;2'02 ........... B"P ",

l;,’

8
W
z
o
=

aW;

Ty,
1
Qiooﬁ
>
’
/

\

F-171, CM/GC Progress Pay;pé‘l m-vexa
Mechanic’s Lftm e‘\\\\‘
(Decembex”lﬂ?.‘@‘\%a‘)



